
SCOTT Annette

From: SCOTT Annette

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 10:34 AM
To: 'dockets@avistacorp.com'; 'david.meyer@avistacorp.com';

'kelly.norwood@avistacorp.com'; 'jeremy.ogden@cngc.com';

'michael.parvinen@cngc.com'; 'dockets@oregoncub.org'; 'mike@oregoncub.org';

'bob@oregoncub.org'; 'efiiing@nwnatural.com'; 'dockets@mrg-law.com';

'mark.thompson@nwnatural.com'; 'tbrooks@cabSehuston.com'; 'efinklea@nwEgu.org'

'cstokes@cablehuston.com'; ANDRUS Stephanie; JOHNSON Judy; KOHO Lori G.
Subject: UM 1722 INVESTIGATION INTO RECOVERY OF SAFETY COSTS BY NATURAL GAS

UTILITIES

Dear Parties:

The service list in this docket has been updated to our new format to iist parties more clearly. Please take a moment to

review the service Hst to make sure your contacts are al! listed and any confidential designations are correct and notify

us if any corrections need to be made to; puc.hearings@state.or.us

Thank you.
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